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DATE: June 23, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Carl Brown, Public Works Director

SUBJECT: Adoption of an ordinance amending portions of Livermore Municipal Code Chapter 13.36
Sewer Service and Use Charges Sections 13.36.030 Definitions, 13.36.060 Residential
customers, and 13.36.090 Industrial and miscellaneous customers.

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION
 
Staff recommends the City Council adopt an ordinance amending portions of Livermore Municipal Code
Chapter 13.36 Sewer Service and Use Charges Sections 13.36.030 Definitions, 13.36.060 Residential
customers, and 13.36.090 Industrial and miscellaneous customers.
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Prepared by: Laura Mayate-DeAndreis
                      Management Analyst II

 

  
 
  
Approved by:

____________________________________
Marianna A. Burch
City Manager

Fiscal Review by:

____________________________________
Tina Olson
Administrative Services Director

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3420976/5.2_Ordinance_-_LMC_Sewer_Service_Final.pdf

